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Dear Sir: '83dv 'C88 A'DQ
Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (IMI-1) ,J] % - pf,

Operating License No. DPR-50 /M2
Docket No. 50-289

Snubber Surveillance Technical Specification

This letter is in response to your letter of November 20, 1980, requesting
submittal of a Technical Specification Change Request to modify our snubber
surveillances. A change request has been prepared, based on your letter,
and is now being reviewed inhouse. Therefore, we are requesting an extension
to submit our change request by April 15, 1981.

Sincerely,
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| Director, TMI-1
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cc: R. W. Reid
L. Barrett
D. DiIanni
H. Silver
B. H. Grier
S. J. Snyder
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